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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Salem United Methodist Church is located in a rural area of Vermillion County. The Gothic 
Revival structure is a one-and-a-half story brick building. The main facade features two 
pointed-arched windows flanking a pointed-arched double door entry. The entrance is set 
in a square brick tower with corner buttresses trimmed with limestone. Above the entrance 
is a stone inscribed with "M.E. Church 1878". A round window which has been covered over 
is located above the inscribed stone. The brick tower is capped with a truncated hipped 
roof which in turn is surmounted by a square wooden bell tower with two vent openings 
on each side. The bell tower has a bell cast hipped roof. The sanctuary roof has a plain 
cornice fascia, while the bell tower roof is supported by a boxed cornice decorated 
with dentils.

The sides of the main block are divided into three bays separated by buttresses with 
limestone trim. There are also corner buttresses. All the windows in the main block 
have Gothic arches with brick surrouncjs and ; four over four lights. A one story, 
addition at the back of the sanctuary has an entrance on the east side.and windows which 
have segmental arched brick surrounds. A large central chimney is located at the rear 
of the main block.

The major alterations to the structure have been the rear addition added in 1902, the 
asphalt shingle roofs, and a small square shed for the heating plant on the east side. 
While the interior retains the original altar rail and pews, modern paneling has been 
placed on the altar wall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Salem Methodist Episcopal Church is architecturally significant as an example of the 
transition between typical examples of small-scale nineteenth century churches. Like 
the earliest known meeting houses and churches in this region, the Salem Church is a 
modest rectangular structure one bay wide and three bays long. Although the first such 
structures were'simply large log cabins, later churches were clapboard and frame 
buildings, elaborated by tall lancet windows'and the"placement of a spire on one of the 
gable-end elevations. In the Salem Church this architectural tradition is continued 
with additional elaborations in the form of stepped buttresses which accentuate the 
bay divisions of each elevation and the use of header coursing for hood moulds over 
lancet arches of the windows. The spire is a curious departure since it is a truncated 
belfry instead of the usual open, attenuated sort usually associated with the Gothic 
style. Perhaps this treatment can be ascribed to a desire to achieve greater visual in­ 
terest by having a more irregular outline rather than the simplicity of a more typical 
design. The same motive can be seen in the treatment of the buttresses as well as in 
the corbelling to accentuate the levels on each elevation of the masonry portion of 
the spire. These are devices more commonly associated with the larger more elaborate 
urban churches of the late nineteenth century. The Salem Church is a structure which 
incorporates features of both the Gothic Revival's humble beginnings and imitations of 
its later fruition in urban churches.

Historically the Salem Church is a reminder of the 
Township. The Salem congregation is the oldest in 
in Vermillion County. Established in 1821-22 by ci 
met in a log barn, a school house and residence unti 
on land donated by James and Elizabeth Harper. In 
moved, and on the same foundation the congregation 
measuring thirty by sixty feet. The church cost $2, 
County, ferried across the Wabash River and hauled

beginning of Methodism in HeIt 
the township and one of the oldest 
rcuit riders, the congregation first 
1 1846 when a frame church was built 
1878 the frame building was sold and 
erected the present brick structure, 
838. The bricks were made in Parke 
to the site.
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